TIMCO ENGINEERING INC.

849 NW State Road 45

Newberry, Florida 32669

http://www.timcoengr.com

888.472.2424 F 352.472.2030 email: tei@timcoengr.com

22 July 2002

Mr. Joe dichoso
FCC

SUBJECT: YOUNG DESIGN, INC. FCC ID: NM5-2458-AL

REFERENCE: TC 325879

Mr. Dichoso,

1. This is not a stand alone converter, as you can see in the user manual it is a
complete system. We have attached a correct user manual.

2. With regards to the processing gain, since the conversion gain is unity and
the bandwidth of the EUT is greater than the bandwidth of the modulation it seemed
with in “good engineering practice” to measure the procession gain at the converted
frequency.

3and 4. The RF Card is a previously approved device and is only part of this
system.

5. Photos of the 2 additional antennas have been submitted.
6and 7. The Grant has been corrected as requested.

This is not a converter but a system.

Sincerely,

Sid Sanders
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